



House of Representatives *State of Utah*

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX • 350 STATE CAPITOL
P.O. BOX 145030 • SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5030 • (801) 538-1029

February 26, 2018

Mr. Speaker,

The Education Committee reports a favorable recommendation on **H.B. 401**, HIGHER EDUCATION CRIMINAL BACKGROUND AMENDMENTS, by Representative V. K. Potter, with the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Lines 13 through 15:*

13 This bill:
14 ▶ provides authorization to the Utah System of Technical Colleges Board of
Trustees and individual technical colleges
15 to require background checks for:

2. *Page 4, Lines 106 through 109:*

106 (2) Beginning July 1, 2018, the board of ~~{trustees}~~ directors of a
technical college ~~{shall}~~ may require the
107 following individuals to submit to a fingerprint-based local, regional, and national
criminal
108 history background check and ongoing monitoring as a condition of employment:
109 (a) prospective employees ~~{and volunteers}~~ of technical colleges; and

3. *Page 4, Lines 112 through 115:*

112 (3) Beginning July 1, 2018, the board of ~~{trustees shall}~~ directors may
require a fingerprint-based local,
113 regional, and national criminal history background check without ongoing monitoring as a
114 condition of enrollment for student applicants who are under consideration for training
115 programs:

Bill Number



HB0401

Action Class



H

Action Code



HCRAMD

4. *Page 4, Line 120 through Page 5, Line 123:*

120 (5) The board of ~~{-trustees-}~~ directors shall require that an individual
 required to submit to a
121 background check under Subsections (3) and (4) provide a signed waiver to the technical
122 college on a form provided by the board of ~~{-trustees-}~~ directors that meets
 the requirements of Subsection
123 53-10-108(4).

Respectfully,

Val L. Peterson
Chair

Voting: 7-3-3

5 HB0401.HC1.wpd 2/26/18 6:33 pm agoldstein/ARG ECM/JF1

Bill Number



HB0401

Action Class



H

Action Code



HCRAMD